Grand Junction, Colora do, January 11, 1910. The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session in the Council Chamber, City Hall, at 4 o clock p. m., with Commissioner Vedder, acting mayor, in the chair. Upon roll call the following Commissioners responded as present: Vedder, Vorbide, Scovill, Holmburg, Absent: Commissioner Todd. Cit, attorney, Bucklin was present. The minutes of the meetings of January, 4,6th and 7th were read and approved. The communication from the Trades and Labor Assembly of the lait, of Grand Junction, signed by its President and Secretary, was presented and read to the Council. The Communication urged the Council to take such steps as may be necessary to cause adjacent property to be brought into the corporate limits of the city. Moved by Commissioner Vorbick and se conded by Commissioner Scovill that the communication be received and placed on file. The following bills, having been approved by the heads of departments and audited, were read by the blerk: Amount FOR H. F. Vorback, Com. Fin , Supplies 6 85 Sign, portage + m at ches 5120 General B.J. Neff 6 25 Repairing Spring, an new springs 5/2/ Water Post + Boyd 5/22 Sh. Yaller 100 le of Transfer wagon The Mesa Flow Mill 5/23 19 00 2055 Hay N. F. Vorbo ch, Con. Fin & Supplies 5/24 Fire 3 88 Express and freight Harry L. Hiatt 5125 " 6 25 Ocalking Shors and Hydraut Wouch D. B. Bailey 5126 " 2 25 Oil, Joap etc. The Book beliff Railrous 5127 " 29 01 154754 Cool D. B. Bailey 5128 Police 85 Supplies for Police Station J. A. Cannell 5129 " 4 20 Supplies for Police Station D. R. Voils Hardware les 5130 " 1 50 Plates for " . April The Blue Barn 100 Team & Driver - handling ligant City Hall 5/3/ Rily Stoner 5132 100 Hanling Liquer from Sallaghe place that Hall H. E. Grubbs 2 25 " Drunks and dead dogs 5133 M. a. Gifford 1 00 " Lique from Sould; place to City Hall 5134 D. J. Scovill 5/35 10 00 Om Cook Stor for Polia Station

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded

by Commissioner Dovill that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn

Roll

Call

Commun

nication

read.

Bills

on the several funds for the amounts. The motion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Vedder, yea; Voobs de, yea; Dovill, yea; Holmburg, yea Bills all the Commissioners present having voted year, allows the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed The following bills, having been approved by the heads of departments and andited, were Bills read by the Clerk: Read Amount W. B. Moss 24 days in Mr. + Dec. as Special Polia Police 60 00 11 " time extra (Police) Eugene Darling 27 50 18 lines 6t. Marning to Public Daily Sentinel Water 5 40 Barta + Terrill Hauling Flues ve 12 50 W. H. Holman Combination Qie Tank 33 90 Overland Rubber les Packing - 62 1 lbs. 23 88 H. F. Vorber ck, Con Fin Thepphi Freight, express re. 39 20 B. C. Seminger Supplies for Water Dept 99 95 Western Slope Sup. & Feed Cer 13 10 babl, clips, etc. IH. Brayshaw Preparing Schedules in Y.C. Cases 10 00 Mesa Co. Abstract Co Furnishing Data. K. C. 800 M. F. White Merc. Co 7 30 Supplies W.F. White merc. Co. St. Valley Shouls & oil 2 70 Grand Junction Printing Co Pub. Call for Sewar Bond, & Mercing to Public Water 12 25 Continental Oil les 25 88 Oil Book Cliff Railroad " 426,875 Goal 341 50 Ramey Mdlock Investment les General Bond of HF Vorbeck 60 00 Sw. L. Crawford Cal for attorney + attendance at Count 32 00 George L. Crawford Work on Map of R. R. Right of way 1900 The Juanita Dales les 3660" Lump Coal 915 Fleming Y Lamb 27 50 Balana on Desk Grand Junction Printing les Publishing Ordinances. 20 41 Grand Junction Printing les . notice to Property Owners 355 The Home Mfg. + Investment les 20 50 Glan Railing for Derk & Gat Barton + Terrice 26 50 I cam to K. C. and Handing Mitheres Barton & Terrill Police 3 50 Hauling Witnesses Geo. It, Falconer General 3 00 Cash Book and Journal Fraser Brown - Owin Dry Books les 120 6 Towns Chandles & Jay 7 00 3000 Regnisition Blanks Colorado Peliphone les. Water 16 80 Telephone Dervice for Janiy West App Colorado Telephone les General 800 Pelephone " " " City Hall E. B. Lutes + Don 2 75 Calendar and Cubber Bands Alfred Eggers 3 00 Filling and Varnishing Deck W. S. Miller 00 Hauling Tunigation Pats Moved by Commissioner Dovill and seconded

by Commissioner Vorbick that the bills as read Upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Vedder, yea; Vorbrok, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed. allowed Moved by Commissioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Vorbick that the Council adjourn until Friday, ah 4 o'clock p. m. The mation carried, and the Council then adjourned until Friday, January 14, at 4 o'dish tajourn ment. Charles K Holmburg City Clerk

Bills